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W.W.0ory, Esq.,
C.M.G.,
Ottawa, Ont.

’

Deaw Sir: _§. g TN -
. - _

R Under date of January 1, 1914, we leased
from the Department of Indian Affairs, certain lands:
d part of the Semiahmoo Indian Reserve at White Rock.
Thig®loase was for twenty<one years, and still has ten

years to fun.

We are about to negotiate & loan in conneo-
tion with our business in the way of debenture bonds, and
we, therefore, find it necessary to either have the deed
to the land or a longer lease, First, we would like to
purchase the land covered by this lease, but if this is
impossi ble, and you cannot grant us this privilege, may
we have an extension to the lease of Tifteen to twenty

years?
> We are partioularly anxious to negotiate

this loan during August, and therefore your consideration
of this matter and a reply will be greatly appreciated.

Yours very truly,

CAMPBELL RIVER MILLS, LIMITED

President.

HWH /M.
PS. We beg to enclose blue print showing our lease.
HWH '«
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